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PROCEEDI NGS

MR. DU NINCK: Al right. Everybody, we're
going to get started here in a mnute, so if you could
find a seat.

Al right. Good evening, everybody. Thank
you so nmuch for being here. Wlconme to the public
heari ng on the supplenmental draft environmental inpact
statenment for Southwest LRT. The hearing tonight is
hosted by the Metropolitan Council.

We have a nunber of council nenbers up front
here joining me. | think I'Il start by introducing
themon the far left and kind of working this way:
Council Menber Steve El kins, Council Menber Sandy
Runmel , Council Menber Gail Dorfman, Council Menber
Jenni fer Munt, Council Menber Cara Letofsky, and
Counci | Menmber Wendy Wil ff. So thank you to them for
bei ng here and being here to listen.

There's al so been a handful of elected
officials that have either been here and left or are
here; | just want to say hello to them Conmm ssioner
Marion G eene, Comm ssioner Linda Higgins, and
Representative Frank Hornstein. So thanks for being
here tonight. And Park Board Comm ssioner Anita Tabb,
t 0o.

So | think what we'll do, as in the way of a
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format, we have a quick little presentation that Nan
Jacobson fromthe Sout hwest Project O fice will walk
through that will cover how we got to where we are
today and the environnental inpact statenment process
and some next steps. So I'll turn it over to her for a
few nonents to give a presentation before we start with
the -- the public hearing portion.

Go ahead, Nani .

(Per request, presentation not reported.)

MR. DU NI NCK:  Thank you, Nani .

So if you would like to testify and haven't
signed up already, there's sign-up sheets in the back
We have a full sheet here; I'msure there will be --
they're comng in and signing up as we go. Please sign
in, and we'll call you up in the order in which you' ve
si gned up

And | just want to nake sure that everyone
knows this is your opportunity to testify to the Mt
Council. W're here to listen tonight; we're not going
to answer questions or have a discussion, but, rather,
you just cone to the mcrophone and give your
t esti nony.

A nunber of us were here beforehand, and |I'm
sure we'll hang around afterwards, too, if there are

ot her questions either related to the project in

Depo International, Inc.
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general outside, kind of, the scope of the Suppl enent al
DEl S.

| ndi vi dual s have to up two mnutes to give
their presentation tonight. |If you're representing a
group or organi zation, you can speak for up to three.
We' Il have sonebody keeping time here. W'Il try to
keep people as close to on-tine as best we can. There
will be little one mnute and 30 second rem nders when
your time is getting close to be up

And let's see here. | wll call -- 1 think
what 1'Il dois I'lIl call out two names, so that way,
t he person who knows that they' re next can get ready to
speak.

And with that, we wll just junp right in.
The first person on ny list -- and I'll do ny best to
pronounce names; don't hold it against ne if |
m spronounce it -- Russel Palnma, and the second person

is Representative Frank Hornstein.

MP-01 MR. PALMA: Hello, | live in the Cal houn

| sl es condom niunms. These historic grain silo
buildings lie closest to the Southwest LRT along its
entire route, with the proposed shall ow tunnel com ng
within two to three feet of the building s foundation.
| am concerned about Sout hwest LRT's inpact on the

building's integrity and liveability issues once the
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light rail is up and running regularly.

The SDEIS identified that there are 36
ground- born noi se i npacts on our condos and | eaves
mtigation plans for the final EIS. In the push to cut
costs, | worry that mtigation plans could be curtailed
or elim nated.

| know that in the building of the G een Line
at the University of Mnnesota and M nnesota Public
Radio, the light rail lines were built in such a way so
as to mnimze vibration effects. Although these
efforts have not been conpletely successful, we
respectfully ask that our hones be given equal
consi derati on.

| f the residents of the Cal houn Isles
condonmi niuns are asked to sacrifice by having the
Sout hwest LRT operating within feet of our building and
to put up with two years of construction noi se,
congestion, and inconvenience in our backyard, | ask
that the Met Council and the Gty of M nneapolis at
| east do everything within their power to mtigate the
| ongterm effects on our hones.

Thank you.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you very much. And you
did a very good job of this, but I was asked to rem nd

people to just speak slowy and clearly. W're trying
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to type down and take for the record everything that's
said tonight, so just -- if | could just ask folks to
do that. And, also, nake sure to state your nane when

you cone up to give your remarks.

MP-02 Representative Frank Hornstein, and next is

Sara Brenner.

REPRESENTATI VE HORNSTEI N.  Thank you very
much, M. Chair and Met Council nenbers.

| am Representative Frank Hornstein, and |
represent District 61A and the M nnesota House of
Representatives. And | apologize, I'"'mgoing to have to
run out; there was a long, scheduled forumon freight
rail safety issues in Northeast M nneapolis that |'m
speaking at, and that actually is very nmuch related to
the coments | want to nmake tonight.

| ve been working very hard over the |ast
year and a half on the issue of freight rail safety,
particularly as it relates to the transportation of
Bakken crude oil, and nore recently, ethanol.

Thanks to citizens in ny district who brought
to my attention the dangers of ethanol al so being very,
very inmportant for the State to address, we were able
to update sone of the oil transportation safety
| egi sl ation that we passed | ast year to include ethanol

and ot her hazardous nmmterial s.
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The reason | bring up ethanol is that this is

a really very, very dangerous itemthat is being now
transported through the Kenilworth corridor. When
co-location was foisted on the Gty of Mnneapolis, it
was poi nted out was not part of the original plan and
one of the three areas that needed to be exam ned in

t he suppl enental EIS.

This issue was very nmuch not as nuch on the
public radar as it is now. W have had nany acci dents
i nvol vi ng Bakken crude oil, and several involving
et hanol, just over the |last year and a hal f, including
an ethanol train that exploded and burned and | anded,
eventually, in the Mssissippi R ver not too far away
fromhere in Dubuque, lowa. So the dangers of

transporting oil and ethanol are real, and,

unfortunately, were not addressed in any neani ngful way

in the Suppl enental DEIS.

And | would inplore you and urge you to take
this issue very, very seriously. 1In fact, in the
section of the DEIS under Potential Freight Rai
| npacts, the issue is conpletely glossed over. 1In
fact, under -- it tal ks about the Met Council having
the freight rail operations coordinations plan whose
purpose is to mnimze inpacts on freight owers and

operators. | would urge you to |ook at mnimzing the
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i mpacts on our residents and our people here.

In terns of energency response plans, there's
really nothing in this docunent that tal ks about how
first responders would respond to a -- a catastrophic
event involving an ethanol train explosion, if that
were to occur.

We have many issues with the freight rai
industry in terns of disclosure of hazardous materials;
t hat needs to be addressed.

What are the inpacts during construction?
You're right in the Supplenental DEIS that there would
not -- freight rail operations during construction
woul d not be obstructed, disturbed, or slowed. That is
a very, very significant concern when there is al
ki nds of activities around construction. And at a
mnimum | would inplore you to not be having hazardous
mat erials com ng through this corridor during
construction.

| think that rerouteing is a real issue, and
per haps these ethanol trains should be rerouted. W're
not saying in St. Louis Park, but maybe there's sone
ot her options that need to be explored in terns of
eventually rerouteing freight out of this corridor,
because, again, co-location was not part of the

original deal. And nowthat it's being foisted on us,
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| think there's a nyriad of safety issues that need to
be addressed.

And, finally, you say in the DEIS that no
| ongterminpacts of freight rail are -- because of
freight rail are anticipated, and, therefore, no
mtigation nmeasures have been identified.

And, again, we -- | would inplore you to | ook
at safety neasures in terns of negotiating very, very
assertively with the rail industry about what safety
measures they can take.

And | can tell you, in our discussions with
the freight rail industry at the legislature, |1'mvery
concerned that, unless really pressed, you won't -- we
will not see the types of mitigation and public
di scl osure and right-to-know i ssues that need to be
addr essed because, you know, the -- | bring up
right-to-know because, you know, in conclusion, | wll
say that we have 20,274 residents in this co-I|ocated
area within a half mle of the -- of the track. And
this has been known now as the bl ast zone.

Citizens across the country who are dealing
wi th hazardous substances going by rail through their
nei ghbor hoods are referring to the areas a half mle
fromtheir house as "the blast zone."

The State has identified 326,000 M nnesot ans

Depo International, Inc.
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that live in the blast zones for oil trains -- Bakken
oil trains, and we have 20,000 here in M nneapolis;

3, 000 busi nesses; 54,000 enpl oyees; 11,148 househol ds.
Al'l of these people need to be assured and need nuch
nore assertive work done at the public sector |evel
with the rail industry in terms of mtigating inpacts
and assuring public safety.

So pl ease, you know, in the intervening tinme
that you have to address these issues and update your
SDEI'S, we need to have nmuch nore information in this
docurent concerning freight rail safety.

Thank you so much for your tinme, and I
appreci ate your attention.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you very much,
Represent ati ve Hornstein.

Next is Sara Brenner followed by Shawn Smth.

MP-03 MS5. BRENNER: Sarah Brenner from M nneapolis.

The SDEI S is a renmarkabl e docunent, nore for
what it doesn't include than what it does. It was
triggered by the substantial design change of
co-location and the necessity of a tunnel through
Keni lworth, yet the SDEI'S nmakes no nention of the
consi derabl e safety concerns triggered by co-I|ocation.

No consideration is given to the fact that

TC&W carri es hazardous cargo, including ethanol, fuel

Depo International, Inc.
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oil, distiller's oil, and hydrous amoni a, propane, and
fertilizer. Any of these, in a case of derail nent,
coul d cause incredible destruction, in sone cases, near
feet from sone people's hone.

During construction, the risks will greatly
increase. Construction, by its nature, will interrupt
freight service and freight infrastructure. During
construction, there will be a 35- to 40-foot wde and a
25- to 35-foot deep tunnel that runs nere feet fromthe
freight and at a tinme where there will be no crash
wal | s.

The geonetry of the corridor at the
pi nchpoint is 57-feet and a 35- to 40-foot-wi de pit dug
for the tunnel to be 17- to 22-feet for the freight
train and a buffer to the red town homes. That neans
that ethanol trains, called "bonb trains,” will be
perched on the edge of construction pit nere feet from
t he edge.

If there were to be a dilemm, those cars
would fall into the construction pits in a dom no-Ilike
fashion; yet, there's nothing in the SDEIS that even
mentions risks of running daily ethanol unit trains
that can contain 10,000 tons of ethanol purchased
perched i nmedi ately adjacent to a deep pit prior to

putting in a crash wall. AmI| mssing something? D d

Depo International, Inc.
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anyone consi der this?

Addi tional ly, during construction, there
woul d be no access for the firefighting equipnment in
case of derailment. |If this project is to nove
forward, mnimally during construction, all hazmat mnust
be routed out of Kenilworth. Awareness of the danger
of oil and ethanol trains has cone into citizens
consci ousness.

Thank you.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you very mnuch.

Shawn Smith foll owed by Art Hi gi nbot ham

MP-04

MR. SM TH.  Good eveni ng, Met Counci

menbers. M nanme is Shawn Smith, and | |ive at 2420
West 24th Street in the Kenwood nei ghbor hood.

There's two things | want to talk about in
the SDEIS, due to limted time; the first is cost. And
inthe SDEIS, | don't think we feel very confident in

the cost that's expressed. The Blue Line went from 400

mllion to 715 mllion. The Geen Line went from 840
to about a billion.

VWhat will Southwest rail really, really cost
us? Because in the SDEIS, we still don't know what the
cost-cutting will be, and we also don't knowif it's a

val id docunment because we don't know what is com ng out

of what's in the SDEIS within the corridor.
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"' m al so here because Kenwood residents have
been continually and actively engaged in this process
with little responsiveness fromthe Met Council. And
why do | feel that way? Well, that's issue No. 2, is
co-l ocati on.

We sonehow ended up right back where we
didn't want to be, and SDIS with co-location, frankly,
we're pretty freaked out about it. So 25-feet -- |
actual ly brought a tape nmeasure, but | don't think
need it -- basically is fromwhere |I'mstanding to the
back of the room That's center rail to center rail

This is the distance of the separation of the
two |lines, because we didn't nove freight rail -- or
should I call it ethanol rail -- you cut the north
tunnel so that now puts them at-grade, which we didn't
want, and the absolute co-location deal breaker, which
was brought upon us by a historic flip-flop by our
mayor .

If there is a derailnment, the space that
separates the tunnage of ethanol from high-voltage
wires is a potential catastrophe, and we really ask --
we urge you to please relook at this line. Please
rel ook at this alignnent, the cost, and the danger.

Pl ease reconsider this route.

Thank you.

Depo International, Inc.
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MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you ruch.

Art Hi gi nbot ham and fol |l owed by Bob Brockway.

MP-05 MR. H G NBOTHAM  Good eveni ng, panel

menbers.

| ama former resident of 3431 Saint Louis
Avenue. | noved to St. Paul in light of the
co-location proposal for Southwest Light Rail. | noved

because | share with Representative Hornstein the
feeling that co-location of freight rail and |ight
rail, whether during construction or on a pernmanent
basis, is a severe personal threat. And | have to say
| feel sorry for those who remain in the corridor if
this proposal proceeds.

| " ve | ooked through the executive summary of
the DIS -- SDIS, and | find that it's not very
specific, which neans that we're down to the final DS
to get specific input of the citizenry to the
proposal s.

One exanple: The tunnels proposed for the
Kenilworth corridor will generate a bit of noise.
They' Il have 90-deci bel fans to punp air out of the
tunnels. And | lived a hundred feet fromthe tracks;

t hat woul d have been a serious disturbance to reside
there and live with that.

But the overriding factor, as Representative

Depo International, Inc.
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Hornstein pointed out, is the potential for a
derai l ment and expl osi on of the magnitude that killed
47 people in Lac-Mgantic, Quebec two years ago and 24
derail ments in the past year

Thank you.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you very mnuch.

Bob Brockway and then John Shorrock.

MP-06

MR. BROCKWAY: My nane is Bob Brockway, and I

live in the Cal houn Isles highrise. And |I'm concerned
about the effects of the LRT vibration on our condo
conpl ex and the home housi ng and the townhones there.

The EI'S di scusses vibration, but only for an
at-grade train with a magnitude scal e begi nni ng at
50-feet mninmumdistance. In our case, the train wll
be in a tunnel where the ground transfers vibration
much stronger than in air, and the di stance between our
foundation and the tunnel wall is |ess than four feet.
The EI'S does not cone close to recogni ze the potenti al
vi bration problenms with our condo conplex. The
mtigation nust be extraordinary to avoid liveability
probl ens.

The noise | evels discussed in the EIS do not
address the fact that noise is anplified the higher the
resident, as is -- as in a highrise. The noise

generated by the LRT while running, as well as the

Depo International, Inc.
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bell s when entering the West Lake Street station, could
be extrene.

Thank you for I|istening.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you very mnuch.

John Snorock (phonetic) -- Shorrock, thanks.

And next is Angela Erdrich.

MP-07 MR. SHORROCK: | ' m John Shorrock, and | |ive

at Cal houn Isles.

| support totally what Representative
Hornstein was saying. There's a mcro level; the
trains actually stop in the corridor for hours on a
time waiting for lights. Gas trains and electric
700-volt wires don't go -- just don't mx, and so the
probability of catastrophe is very, very high when the
rail is built.

There's al so a huge catastrophe possibility
during construction, so none of these issues are raised
inthe SDIS at all. And to us who are living right
there, within a few feet of the |line, these are very
i mportant issues and should be studied to the mcro
| evel . Just have the trains standing there for hours,
and a gas train | eaks gas. You know, they're not
perfect; just like gas in the car, it |eaks.

So I'"'mreally asking you to look at this in

great detail. Thank you.
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MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you very much
Next is Angela Erdrich followed by Richard

Adai r .

MP-08 | \s. ERDRI CH: Hel l o, ny nane is Angel a

Erdrich, and | live in Kenwood. | |ive about six

bl ocks fromwhere -- fromthe Kenilworth corridor, so
not cl ose enough to hear or see it when the line is
built.

But my main interest in this has really
been -- stens back to when | noved here in 2009 and
sonmeone sent me on an Earth Day clean-up trip, and |
went into Cedar Lake park, fell in love with it, fee
like it's a really beautiful, special, natural place
that is quite unusual to have such a | arge, expansive,
peaceful, green space right in the mddle of the city.

| wanted to say |'ma pediatrician; |'ve
al ways worked in a public health setting. And I want
to thank Representative Hornstein for bringing up these
safety issues.

And | just want to add one thing about the
ethanol trains, is that they are presently -- they
travel underneath the Twi ns stadium which is amazing
to me. Maybe people don't want to | ook at that, but
it's actually happening right now, and it's highly

fl ammabl e -- or anhydrous ammoni a al so travel s under

Depo International, Inc.
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t here.

Froma public health viewpoint, we don't talk
about car accidents because -- we try to call them "car
crashes" because on a popul ation basis, they're
somewhat preventible, and | hope you see your inportant
role in preventing future environmental disaster by
planning this to the best of your ability to prevent
the -- the problens associated with co-location of
these rails running so close together with hazardous
materi al .

| also want to say, as a bl eeding heart
i beral, you don't often hear these stories about
cooperation and sharing and breaking out, but I want to
t hank Bob Carney, because he's a Republican who, nost
recently, did an awesone job investigating and tracking
down unused noney and having it repurposed for -- for
the Metro Transit uses.

And he's done a lot for equity to have that
nmoney used for inmmediate needs rather than using it as
| everage to enlist people as the face of this program
He's -- what he's done is really going to serve peopl e.
He found $30 million that is going to be used for good
pur poses.

Thank you.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you.
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Ri chard Adair, and next is Amty Foster.

MP-09 MR ADAIR MW name is Richard Adair; | live

in the Bryn Maw nei ghborhood in M nneapolis.

And I'"'m-- | cone to the mc this evening to
t hank the Met Council and the staffers for all the hard
work that you put in on creating the SDIS. It's really
a big docunent, and | think the quality of the work is
very high

|"mgoing to tal k about sonething slightly
different, the hazards of not building this Iine. And
| -- | appreciate the concerns that have been raised by
many friends of m ne who are here this evening, and |
think they're legitimate. And particularly the concern
about transporting hazardous materials during
construction, | can really get that.

But | think we need to take the |ong view
Starting in 1908, the first Mddel T Ford canme off the
production line in Detroit. Since that tine, we've
gotten used to getting around by car. And part of the
reason for that is that we have -- this has been
subsi dized in an enornous way by the federal governnent
bui | di ng a huge system of roads and bri dges.

Now we're realizing that getting anywhere we
want to go using the internal conmbustion engine is just

not going to work; it's going to damage our planet.
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And sone of us would like to live nore conpactly and to
take transit, and the reason for that is not because
it's atrendy lifestyle choice, but because we care
about the generations who cone after us. And | would
urge you to take that perspective.

Thank you.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you very much

Amty Foster, and next is Mary Pattock.

MP-10

M5. FOSTER: Hello, ny name is Amty Foster;

| live at 1605 Second Street Northeast in Northeast
M nneapolis. | also work at | SAIAH -- | SAIAH, a
faith-based community organi zi ng group.

|"mglad that the environnmental studies is
bei ng done, but part of a healthy environnment includes
the access to jobs for people in North M nneapolis.
want you to -- I'mhere to encourage you to keep the
Penn station on the Southwest light rail line. It wll
gi ve people access to jobs; it will nake their
community nore healthy and nore environnmental |y safe.

| woul d al so encourage you to consider -- to
keep thinking about building in the bus |ines that we
need in North M nneapolis to connect to Penn and to
connect to the Southwest light rail so that M nneapolis
can get better overall.

Thank you.
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MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you very much
Next is Mary Pattock, followed by George

Puzak.

M5. PATTOCK: Thank you. M nanme is Mary

Pattock; | live at 2782 Dean Parkway.

And | want to tal k about the noise and
vibration issues that we found in the SDEIS. W find
it msleading and deficient in several ways. First of
all, as Ms. Jacobson pointed out earlier, the whole
point of the SDEIS is to evaluate the effects of the
changes that have been proposed from 2012 until now.

Therefore, the baseline data should have
represented the noise and vibration | evels of 2012,
which did not include a freight train. But the DEIS --
SDEI S does use freight train noise as its base | evel
and so it has the effect mnimzing and fal sely
representing how nmuch nore noise and vi bration there
woul d be now conpared to 2012.

Secondly, the SDEIS doesn't neasure the
i npacts on residences closer than 45 feet fromthe LRT
tracks, but the homes nost inpacted are only 31 feet
away. They need attention, too.

Finally, the SDEIS ignores the inpact of
construction. Last nonth, inpact pile driving on the

Tryg site, restaurant site near the West Lake station,
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caused serious damage to the Loop Cal houn condoni ni uns
and ot her buildings. There was so nmuch damage that the
project had to be halted, and the pilings had to be
pul l ed out since going forward was deened to be, quote,
"catastrophic."

But the pile driving for Southwest LRT tunnel
woul d take place as close and closer to these buil dings
and others. The SDEIS ignores this problem and gives
no hint of what kind of renediation there would --

t here shoul d be.
MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you very much
Next is George Puzak followed by Susu

Jeffrey.

MP-12 MR. PUZAK: Good evening. |'m George Puzak;

| live at 1780 Grard Avenue South, M nneapoli s.
As | was walking in, I was fortunate to find
these earnmuffs. And they say Met Council, and |
t hought, "Great, you'll be able to hear us.” And ny
t eenage son rem nded ne and said, "Dad, just because
t hey can hear you doesn't nean they're |listening.”
Even if cost surprises and |lawsuits don't
t orpedo Sout hwest LRT, a fundanental flaw shoul d.
Hennepin County's failure to include freight rail in
the project's scoping process required by the National

Environnmental Policy Act, NEPA, scoping is the first
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step in the environnent -- environnental review It
identifies the issues, alternatives, |ocations, and
nodes of transport to be studied in the transit
project's environnental inpact statenent.

But Hennepin County, in both its 2009 scoping
report and 2010 locally preferred alternative, failed
to include freight rail as part of the Southwest LRT.
Five cities then voted on this faulty plan.

Conmpoundi ng the problem in the sumrer of
2014, the Met Council inposed yet another fundanentally
different plan. This time, using nunicipal consent,
the five cities supported this, but the plan omtted
freight rail fromthe project. Al these decisions
were nmade before the draft and the updated suppl enent al
were in place.

Contrary to law, Met Council has Iimted the
choi ce of reasonable alternatives and alignnents,
reduce in costs, studying freight rail in the
Suppl enental DEI'S, and reopeni ng nuni ci pal consent are
not sufficient renedies.

There are two renedies: One, nove freight
rail out of the corridor then build your plan that's
been studied, or, two, reopen the scoping process and
include freight transport in there, and then maybe

there will be another alternative.

Depo International, Inc.

(763) 591-0535 or (800) 591-9722 info@depointer national.com Page 24




Public Hearing - 6/18/2015
Southwest Green Line LRT Extension

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Thank you.
MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you.

Next is Susu Jeffrey and foll owed by Nancy

G een.
MP-13 _

MS. JEFFREY: Chair people, thank you for
your time. |'m Susu Jeffrey; |'m speaking today for
friends of Coldwater. | do live in the blast zone;

|"ve lived in Bryn Maw for nearly 30 years.

| renmenber when this project started with the
PR, and it was an equity project. And now that equity
has descended into busing people south on Penn Avenue
and then east to Royal ston -- a proposed Royal ston
station. Wth all of the racial problenms that we're
experiencing lately, | find that a horrible plan, an
awf ul use of language, and | reject that equity
argument .

| think that the tunnel with its 55-foot deep
solid steel walls along about 2,800 feet is going to
really ness up the lakes, and | think we're tal king
about losing the chain. The last tine | swam across
Cedar Lake at sunset, | couldn't see ny fingernails at
t he end of ny hands.

So what is this really about? I1t's about
devel opnent, and wi th devel opnent, we have a choi ce.

Upt own or Hi dden Beach? Hmm conme on folks. Uptown is
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a venue; it's fanous; it's alive. People want to go
there, and you want themto go two mles away to Hi dden
Beach? You are really going to bring in a bunch of
people in that housing area in H dden Beach?

| see that as a real police problem just as
this cantilevered artifice down 900 steps to the Bryn
Mawr station at Penn Avenue. | -- it will require
full-time security. It's just waiting for people to be
hurt, so | say Uptown. Think -- rethink this. Start
wi t h Upt own.

Thank you.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you.

Next is Nancy Green followed by Claire

Ruebeck.
MP-14 MS. GREEN: | also live in this Cal houn |Isles
association, and | live in the townhones, which we are

now referring to our area as the pinchpoint. This

pl anned construction of a shallow tunnel scares us, and
unfortunately, we have little trust in the process for
the follow ng reasons:

The structural aspects of our condo towers
are unknown, as they were built a hundred years ago as
green termnals, and we do not have bl ueprints of the
foundation to give to the Met Council engineers,

despite the hours and hours of searching we have done.
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Wth only 40 percent of the engineering
conplete, we do not feel there's sufficient studies to
provi de us, the honeowners, with the needed information
to feel safe, confident, as the construction will occur
i nches, not feet, inches fromour hones.

Noi se and vi bration studies have not been
done on our property as we' ve requested, and we do not
feel confident that the current studies accurately
reflect what the effect will be on our property and,
specifically, the upper floors of that building.

Because we in Cal houn Isles are asked to
sacrifice our safety, our current lifestyle, along with
two years of construction noise, congestion, and
i nconveni ence, we ask the Met Council and the Cty of
M nneapolis to do at | east everything they can within
their power to reroute and assure us the needed safety
net required.

Thank you.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you.

Next is Cl aire Ruebeck, followed by Bob

Car ney.

MP-15 M5. RUEBECK: Hello, I'm d aire Ruebeck, and

| live in Mnneapolis. And thank you having this
hearing today; | think it's inportant that you do

di gest what the citizens are saying.
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| just want to highlight a couple of things
that struck me as | thoroughly studied the SDIS. There
are many things | heard tonight that | had intended to
say, and so I'mdoing ny best to not repeat.

The first thing I want to comrent on is that
the SDIS states that one of three justifications for
t he need of the Southwest LRT is to devel op and

mai ntai n a bal anced and econom cal nul ti nodal freight

system | would like further explanation as to why now
we have a transit system planned, but the focus -- one
of three -- the focus is nowto justify a robust

freight system | could not find any further

explanation in the SD S.

New point: The National Transportation's
safety board has concl uded that ethanol is as dangerous
as oil, and ethanol actively runs in that corridor, as
we' ve heard tonight. People don't want to think about
it; I don't want to think about it. | live there; it's
scary. | imagine you don't want to think about it.

The railroad that hauls it woul d prefer not
to haul it, but federal regulations require they hau
it. And there's no stopping it. |It's as dangerous as
the oil that we're reading about in the newspapers and
t hat Senator Franken just wote an el oquent essay on,

and we need to treat it as such.
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And, finally, | was surprised to find in the
SDI S that the Met Council has requested the FRA, the
Federal Railroad Adm nistration, to advocate its
jurisdiction in this corridor where freight rail wll
remain, and now we will introduce light rail. The FRA
nmust oversee this dangerous situation.

Thank you.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you.

Next is Bob Carney, followed by Sandi Larson.

MP-16 MR. CARNEY: Hi, Bob "Again" Carney, Jr., I'm

a registered | obbyist for W the People, an infornal
associ ati on.

| have been reporting since May 20th on the
decision of the legislature to elimnate $30 mllion
t hat had been appropriated for Southwest Light Rail.
The current total for the State right nowis
$15 mllion.

| have a video online at YouTube tal king
briefly with Chair Duininck about this yesterday, and
essentially, | asked him "Were are you going to cone
up with $300 mllion?" And that is the 150 State noney
that's m ssing, because Speaker Daudt told ne at the
speci al session there's no nore noney conmng in from
the legislature to Sout hwest Light Rail. And Chair

Kelly, in presenting it to the House, said, "W don't
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want to throw good noney after that." These are just
facts.

Now, you have to clarify that this
$300 mllion includes 150 matchi ng noney. Chair
Dui ni nck essentially said that, "Well, you know, if
that noney is not available, we're going to have to try
to find it sonmewhere else."

So | want you all to know we're not three --
$341 million off right now, we're $641 mllion off.
This is a totally unacceptable situation. W need to
freeze spending on this thing and go back to the
drawi ng board and to rescope this process and | ook at
al ternatives

There is an additional $67.3 mllion that has
been allocated to be disburse -- dispensed by the CTIB
anot her $10 million, $400,000 of that has been spent by
Hennepin County. There's $67.3 million nore that could
get spent this year unless we shut this thing down and
take a look at it.

And you' ve got to keep in mind that if this
t hi ng keeps going on and we spend nore and nore and
nore noney, we start arguing that we've spent so nuch
noney that we can't stop now. That takes away a
reasonabl e alternative, and the reasonable alternative

is no-build, to take a | ook at other options and

Depo International, Inc.

(763) 591-0535 or (800) 591-9722 info@depointer national.com Page 30




Public Hearing - 6/18/2015
Southwest Green Line LRT Extension

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

rescope it.
Thank you.
MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you.

Next is Sandi Larson, followed by Cathy --

and | apol ogi ze on the | ast nane -- Dei kman or
Dei | kman.

MP-17 M5. LARSON. Good evening. M nane is Sandi
Larson, and | live at 2800 Dean Parkway in the bl ast
zone.

As a result of co-location, the current
design calls for that south tunnel to run fromj ust
south of the Kenilworth |lagoon to just north of the
Lake Street station. The SDEIS, nor any of the
suppl ement al docunents or technical draw ngs, addresses
the fact that there is an existing sewer nmain that runs
and crosses the proposed | ocation of the south tunnel,
and that will need to be renoved and rel ocat ed.

That force main was just installed in 2013,
and it runs underneath the railroad tracks and the
Kenilworth trail between Depot Street and West 28th
Street, which is right next to Parkside and park -- a
fourth M nneapolis park.

And the force main consists of a
five-foot-wi de casing pipe that's the top of the casing

pipe is 17-feet bel ow ground | evel, and the bottom of
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the casing pipe is 22-feet below, and then two 18-inch
force main sewer pipes run through that.

The south tunnel construction plan indicates
t he construction pit on the diagramover there to be
done to a depth of approximately 35 feet in that very
| ocation, and the draw ngs don't include anythi ng about
the existing sewer force main that's there, and it's in
the path of the tunnel

So that force main needs to be rel ocated
and -- and put sonmewhere else. There are going to be a
| ot of costs associated with this, renoving and
relocating it, reengineering lift stations if it has to
go deeper below the tunnel, renediations of the park if
there is any damage, cost of road work at 28th Street
and Depot, cost of potential damage, cost of
mtigation, noise, and vibration.

And |'m just requesting that you pl ease be
transparent and address this renoval and
installation -- reinstallation of the sewer force main
line in the design of the project as well as all the
associ ated costs.

Thank you.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you very much

Next is Cathy -- is it -- Deekman (phonetic)?

"' m sorry.
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MP-18 M5. DEIKMAN: It's Dikeman (phonetic.)

MR. DU NI NCK: Dei kman. Thank you.

And Stuart Chazin is next.

M5. DEIKMAN: |'ma resident of M nneapolis,
and ot hers have spoken regardi ng very inportant
om ssions and risks that were not described in the
SDEI'S, so |'mnot going to repeat those.

| "' m speaking to you today because of the risk
posed to the M nneapolis Chain of Lakes by category
issue. | strongly question the |and use designation of
t he Kenilworth channel as category 3. The SDEI S
desi gnates the grassy banks of the channel as falling
wi thin the nbst noise-sensitive category, category 1.
However, the channel itself is not included in that
nost sensitive designation, but instead, it's
classified as institutional |and use.

The SDI S states that the grassy area on the
banks of the lagoon fall within category 1 due to the
passi ve and noi se-sensitive recreational activities
that occur there where quietude is an essential feature
of the park

The designation of category 1 versus 3 for
t he channel appears to hinge excessively on one word,
"passive." However, quietude is equally and very

clearly an essential feature of the Kenilworth channel
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itself, and everyone knows this. And the activities
t hat occur there, though peaceful, very peaceful,
t hey' re not passive, include canoers and cross country
skiers gliding serenely on the water or ice while those
on the grassy banks | ook on.

Most significantly, the consequences of
pl aci ng the Kenilworth channel at category 3 is that
both the obligation to mtigate inpacts is |owered, and
the threshold to establish severe inpact is higher and
harder to reach

Had t he Kenilworth channel been accurately
designated at category 1, then the channel woul d have
been only one DBA bel ow severe inpact. The difference
in obligation on this work project office to mtigate
t he severe versus noderate inpacts is critical

Thank you.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you.

Stuart Chazin, and next is Jeanette Col by.

MP-19 MR. CHAZIN. Hi. Thank you for having ne.

My nanme is Stuart Chazin; | represent the Kenilworth
preservation group. Before | go forward, | just want
to thank Mark Furman and the staff for doing this
difficult work that they have been doing, so thank you.
What | would like to ask is -- |'m confused

why we're spending $1.685 billion or $2 billion to do
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this -- this |ine when the nunbers aren't there. The
governor originally said that he wanted to add the
Mtchell Road if this light rail is going to be done,
now we're tal king about getting rid of the Mtchel
Road and maybe one or two other stations. You're
tal ki ng about getting rid of one or two other stations
in Mnneapolis -- in North M nneapolis.

If we cut those out, where's the ridership?
The purpose of this LRT fromday one, from what |
understand, is getting people from M nneapolis to
Eden Prairie, and Eden Prairie to Mnneapolis. But if
we're cutting out these three to five stations, the
ridership, the nunbers, are not there. |'m confused.

Even in your nunbers, the new nunbers that
you have given for the three stations in North
M nneapolis, ridership has gone down.

Don't | get three mnutes? KPG "G oups
will get three mnutes.™

Ri dershi p has gone down at those three
stations, so, really, there is no ridership in North
M nneapol i s because they -- there is no residents.
They have to take a bus fromthe other side of 55 to
get to the three stations, and so there's nothing
there; there's no ridership there.

At the 21st Street station, you' re saying
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there's 1,500 people that will be riding that every
single day. Tell ne where they're comng from
Franklin Avenue? They're going to take that bus five
mles, three mles, whatever it is, and people from
North M nneapolis where you' re saying you're trying to
benefit themfrom there's only 300 at one station, 300
at another station, and approxi mately 300 at anot her
station? That makes no sense.

There is no ridership at 21st station, and
you have it. There is no ridership at the three
stations in North Mnneapolis. And if you cut out the
two stations -- or three stations in Eden Prairie,
where does it benefit? You' re going to take a bus to
the stations? That defeats the purpose.

Wiy are we spending $1.685 billion of our
nmoney for a project that doesn't make sense anynore? |
never thought it rmade sense in the first place why it
wasn't going through the Uptown, but it does not nake
sense now.

I"'min favor of light rail. 1'min favor to
go where there are ridership; there isn't. The
population is in -- the population of -- it doesn't
matter where it is, it's just not where you guys are
building it.

| guess I'll leave it at that. Thank you for
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your time. Have a good night.
MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you.

Jeanette Col by and next is Cam || e Burke.

MP-20 | MS. COLBY: Good evening, Chair Duininck and

counci | nenbers.

| want to say that | amincredibly inpressed
with some of the points that have been raised tonight
and the way that they' ve been raised, and | hope that
you all are hearing them and taking good note. [|'m
going to say -- I'mgoing to echo sone of the things
t hat have been said. And |I'mjust going to say
sonething a little bit differently, and | hope that you
can hear that, too.

The -- the LPA that was selected for this
route and approved by all five nunicipalities was based
on the alternatives analysis that said that in order to
make way for the LRT, the freight rail needed to be
noved. The alternatives analysis was kind of the
fundament al docunment for this project.

W didn't -- that didn't happen; there was a
new vote from nuni ci pal consent, and this SDISis
supposed to cover those areas that weren't covered in
the previous DEIS that was based on the -- on the
alternatives anal ysis.

But what we're doing nowis we're taking a
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tenporary situation that was supposed to go away and
making it permanent. W're making -- soin -- in a
sense, it's a new project. W're taking sonething that
was supposed to be gone and making it permanent. We're
spendi ng hundreds of mllion -- tens of mllions of
dol l ars anyway to do that.

| was just at a neeting yesterday | ooking at
the freight bridge that's going to go over the channel
and that's a big, heavy bridge that's going to cost a
| ot of noney; it's a permanent fixture.

So the SDI'S needs to assunme a basis of no
freight for all inpacts, including noise, safety, and
vi sual inpacts. And just on the visual inpacts, |'m
going to speak to a detail here: The SDIS is much
different fromthe DEIS. And the SDI'S has the nerve,
|'"'msorry to say, that there will be not a substanti al
impact in the area of the Kenilworth corridor where we
wi |l have co-location at grade.

The Canton area is the -- the tracks, all the
noi se and visual nmess is considered by a consultant in
Col orado | ooki ng at Google Earth and sonme photos as not
significant. So | would strongly contest that finding
in the DElIS.

But just to reiterate: W need to assune a

basis of no freight for all aspects, including noise,
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1 safety, which nany ot her people have spoken to, and

2 vi sual i npacts.

3 Thank you.

4 MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you.

5 Camlle -- Cam |l e Burke foll owed by Kathy

6 Low.

7 MP-21 | MB. BURKE: Canille Burke; | live at 2400

8 Thomas Lane. [I'min the blast zone as well.

9 | have three primary concerns. The first one
10 concerns the freight bridge that's being built. It's
11 nmy understanding that it will be 50-feet from where the
12 current track is going.

13 As | walk that path, right now, the track is
14 quite close to hones. 1've, in a joking way, say it
15 | ooks like it's going to be going on soneone's deck.
16 think that that is sonething that I'mnot sure that you
17 really realize, and | would encourage you to wal k t hat
18 and see where that 50-feet, that new freight train
19 track is going to go. It will double the size of the
20 current bridge that's on the channel right now, and
21 that's a very, very large environnmental statenent.
22 My second point: This is an old railroad
23 that is an old railroad yard. It is contam nated,
24 cont am nat ed, contam nated, and you all know that. How
25 far down is it contam nated? That's one thing I'm
Depo International, Inc.
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concerned about: Wen you dig that 50-foot tunnel, are
you going to be disturbing all of that old railroad bad
contam nation, and is that going to effect our ground
water? 1Is it going to affect the water of Cedar Lake
and Lake of the Isles and our whole chain of |akes?

And ny third point: The G een Line and the

Bl ue Line, the revenue costs rights now are 30 percent

or less of the cost to operate it. Wuat is -- what
all owances -- and | learned that from St. Paul Pioneer
Pr ess.

What al | owances are you planning on to nake
this financially viable, particularly when it's real
clear we're not going to have the ridership? 1'm
concerned about that because that neans |, as the

t axpayer, have to do pay that, and | don't want to do

t hat .

Thank you.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you.

Kat hy Low foll owed by M chael WI son.
MP-22

M5. LON H, Kathy Low, M nneapolis. Thank,

you conmi ssioners and Sophi a.

Despite the 2011 report by Hennepin County
stating that there was 20 years of understandi ng that
freight rail would be renoved fromthe Kenilworth

corridor regardless of LRT or any other project,
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despite the City of M nneapolis' stance agai nst
co-location, despite your own DEIS concl usion that
recommended agai nst co-location, despite the fact that
fitting light and freight rail into this narrow
corridor will require massive tunnel portals, crash
wal | s, large cenent structures and bridges, and renova
of vegetation, despite your own conclusion that this
plan will have an adverse effect on the |agoon and the
Grand Rounds Historic District, despite your |egal
obligation to avoid or m nimze harm under Section 4F
law, you nake the literally incredible statenment in the
SDIS that the LPA, with their attention of freight rai
in the Kenilworth corridor is the project's
environmental | y-preferred alternative and would result
in less harmto Section 4F protected properti es.

| think that nost people can recognize that's
not credi ble. Your process has permanently di m ni shed
my trust in governnent.

MR. DU NINCK: Next is Mchael WIson,

foll owed by Eric Larsson.

MP-23 MR. WLSON: Good evening -- excuse nme -- ny

name is Mchael Wlson; | live at 3439 St. Louis
Avenue, and | represent the 57 property owners of Cedar
Lake Shores Townhone Associ ati on.

One thing | would like to talk about first
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is -- the railroad corridor was just brought up a few
nonents ago -- St. Paul and Pacific Railroad first put
railroad tracks through this corridor in 1864. W' ve
had 151 years of heavy freight rail running through
this corridor, with the exception of 12 years from 1986
t hrough 1998 when the Twin Cities and Western began
runni ng freight again through the -- the Kenilworth
corridor on a tenporary basis.

So 150 years of running freight through the
corridor. |'mconcerned about contam nation froma
rail road of use of that corridor. |1'malso very
concer ned about contam nation at the former Cedar Lake
yards at the north end of the Kenilworth corridor. You
can check your -- your Hill and Lake Press tonorrow for
nore information on contam nation of the Cedar Lake
yards that has only began to be touched on in the
Suppl enment al DEI S.

So far, you have done a phase 1 ESA and
di scovered that there is considerable pollution and
ground water contam nation, but all the SDI S does is
list things that are typically found in fornmer rai
yards, typically found in fornmer and -- and active rail
corridors, including extensive arsinic poisoning. |'m
very concerned that the Supplenmental DEI'S has only

began to touch on these issues.
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Second thing I'm concerned about, before |
get specifically to the townhones, is the residents of
Cedar |sles deenmed nei ghborhood have been asked to bear
a heavy cost for having co-location go through our
nei ghbor hood, yet, we are being al nost barred from
using the West Lake Street station. Your cost cuts,
the 50 cost cuts which you have advanced, i ncl ude
elimnating vertical circulation to the Wst Lake
Street station -- no, three m nutes.

Okay. Then I'll go on fromthat to talk
about the tunnel which others have done very
el oquently. We're tal king about vibrating down sheet
pilings, which may or may not work, but what |'m
concerned about is that this is just hunorous to think
that you can build that tunnel inches away fromthe
Cedar Isles towers and only a few feet away fromthe
Cedar Lake Shores Townhome Associ ati on.

The SDI S does not tal k about the ventilating
machi nes that are going to be at either end of the
tunnel. They won't be running all the tinme, but they
will be tested. The SDI' S does not talk specifically
about the piston effect of trains entering the tunnel
and pushing air the other direction traveling 45 mles
an hour through the tunnel. It doesn't tal k about

t hose things which directly affect us in our townhones.
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| | earned when | was growi ng up that when you
get it wong, say so. | think that putting both
freight and light rail through the corridor, you' ve
gotten it wong. | wsh you d go back to the draw ng
boar d.

Thank you.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you.

Next is Eric Larsson followed by Doug

Pet er son

MP-24 MR. LARSSON: Hello, I'mEric Larsson of 2440

West 24th Street, also in the blast zone. W are told
that the dangers of co-location can be nanaged, yet the
NTSB has been forced to investigate one ethanol

expl osi on per year since 2006. Each tine, it finds
unprevent abl e causes that will be exacerbated by this
into alignment, and yet the SDI S does not nention these
ri sks or the necessary abatenent procedures.

Here is a representative tineline froman
event in Cherry Valley, Illinois in 2009. This train
departed froman ethanol plant in Tara, lowa on its way
through I'llinois with 75 tank cars | oaded with over
2 mllion gallons of denatured fuel ethanol, which is
typi cal of what travels through the Kenilworth

A half hour earlier, the train dispatcher had

recei ved two weat her reports warning of severe flash
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fl oodi ng, yet he did not advise the train crew as per
the manual of the railroad. At 7:16, the train crew
requested and received clearance to proceed into
II'linois, still receiving no warning of the weather.

At 7:35, the first of several citizens
started calling 911 warni ng of the washing out of the
tracks. At 8:16, the 911 center began calling the
energency call center for the railroad, and the cal
center, in turn, started naking repeated calls to the
| ocal train dispatcher, whose phone was busy.

At 8:17, when the train was 30 mles fromthe
wash-out, they again requested a proceed signal, which
they received with no weat her warning. Wen the train
did cross the wash-out, the -- both the engi neer and
conductor were sitting in front, did not see the
wash-out. The only reason they knew that it happened
was because the automatic brakes were applied. They
had to get out and wal k back 58 cars to see the
expl osi on.

They al so were not warned that there was an
under ground natural gas pipeline, and they were not
warned that the -- and the investigators, sorry, were
not warned of what the contents of the train were until
three hours later.

Thank you.
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MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you.
Next is Doug Peterson, followed by Arlene --
| apol ogize, | can't spell the last name. It starts

wth an "F, " | believe.

MP-25 | MR PETERSON: M name is Doug Peterson; 3315

St. Paul Avenue. |1'ma cack (phonetic) representative
of CIDNA. 1've got two concerns which -- |1've got lots
and | ots of concerns, but nost of them have been
approached by ot her speakers.

One of the concerns is the sewer |ine that
has gone from Depot Street to twenty -- 28th Avenue
that was put in in 2013. | talked to the head of
the -- or at least the PR person for that particul ar
project. This was a Met Council project.

And | asked hi m how deep that was going to be
and what was going to be happening in the event that
there was going to be a tunnel in there, and he said,
"Well, there's -- the top of it would be 27 feet bel ow
the surface, and it would be able to be" -- |'ve got
three m nutes; cack (phonetic) representative from
Cl DNA.

The person fromthe Met Council, the PR
person, said that things could be taken care of; it
coul d be raised or |owered, or whatever. At that sane

time in January or February in 2013, | talked to Mark
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Furman. He wasn't aware of any possibility of any
shal | ow tunnel or any other kind of a tunnel.

Now, as was stated earlier, there was nothing
in the SDI' S about the sewer and what's going to happen.
There has been tal k anpbngst -- or from sone
representatives of the State or the -- the council that
t hey don't know whet her or not the tunnel is going to
go above the sewer or bel ow the sewer.

| "' m concerned that the engineers are going to
wait until they get up close to that and then find out,
"Ch, boy, this is going to cost a whole | ot of nopney.
Maybe we better run just right on top, co-location.”

The other concern that | have is the pile
driving and the retaining walls that are going to be
going into the corridor there by -- by ny house. The
Tryg restaurant teardown and Trammell Crow installation
of -- or construction of a new building there was
st opped because of the danage done by pile driving to
near by bui |l di ngs.

We've got -- our neighbors are four feet away
fromthe tunnel. There's going to be pile driving.
There's going to be retaining walls. Has any of that
been consi dered, and has anybody tal ked to Tranmel |
Crow about what the problens are going to be and what

the costs are going to be and what the resolutions are
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going to be?

|"mconcerned that this is going to be one
nore bait-and-switch type of thing where you finally
get to that area, and you say, "OCh, this is too

expensive. W're going to have to have co-location

here, too."
Thank you.
MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you.
Next is Arlene Fried followed by Mthews
Hol | i nshead.
MP-26 M5. FRIED: W name is Arlene Fried. | live

in south Bryn Mawr, and | have rollerbladed al ong the
trail; that's one of ny relationships with the trail.
|"mal so a co-founder of an organi zation called Park
Wat ch, which has been around for about 10 years now,
and we can neet concerns about park board issues. W
have a wonderful new superintendent; however, we did
not when we started.

| have multiple reservations about Sout hwest

LRT and al so about the construction process. Many of

t hese have been nentioned here already, so | don't have

to mention them So I'll just say | want to nmention a

speci al concern about the negative effects of
dewat eri ng on Cedar Lake.

Thank you.
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MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you.

Mat hews Hol | i nshead foll owed by Captain Jack

Spar r ow.
MP-27 MR. HOLLI NSHEAD: | ' m Mat hews Hol | i nshead; |
live in St. Paul. |'malso a conservation chair this

year for North Star Chapter, but |I'm speaking
personal |y tonight.

| f you take $5,000, which is a very
conservative estimte, of the cost of nmmintaining a car
for one year -- |'ve seen studies that say $9,000 is a
better average estimate -- nultiply it by perhaps
500, 000 notor vehicles in the Twwn Cties, you get
$2.5 billion per year for rolling stock alone for our
hi ghway system for individual drivers who own notor
cars.

The entire budget of this stance now at
$1.9 billion, and it's at |least a 50-year life cycle,
woul d suggest to those who argue about the noney that
we get rid of some highways and get rid of some of the
expense forced on people who drive who have no choice
but to spend this $5,000 or $9,000 or whatever it is
per year on their cars to get to jobs, to get to
hospitals, to get to daycare, to get to grocery stores.
The Twin Cities nmade a tragic m stake in past decades

getting rid of a rail transit systemand not building a
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new one.
| would also Iike to say sonething on oi

trains and ethanol trains. | agree, they shouldn't be

in our cities. They shouldn't be on this line. | hope

the Met Council can acquire sone power over freight
rail |ines.

It's high time that we, |ike other advanced
countries, did our own control planning and regul ation
of these privatized transportati on conmpani es which
don't operate the same way in other devel oped
countries.

"1l submt the rest of ny comments in
witing. Thank you.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you very mnuch.

Up next is Captain Jack Sparrow, second --

foll owed by Sally Rousse.

MP-28 CAPTAI N JACK SPARROW Hey, |'m Captain Jack

Sparrow, | live at 3522 Bl oom ngton Avenue South, and
|'ma candidate for State Senate, District 62.

At the last nunicipal consent hearing, |
referred to SWL.RT as a billion-dollar boondoggl e, but
that was really wong. It's really -- to do it right,
it"s going to be a multi-billion-dollar boondoggl e,
made cheaper by elimnating certain stations that were

used in the argunent that we're going to be providing
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equity for people.

But if we're going to be elimnating
stations, if we're going to be making invol venent
shorter than it was before, | think we're taking away
many of the benefits to -- to people.

The flaws of the SDEIS are obvious. The
i nternal analysis says that the south -- Sout hwest
connects with the Blue Line. It connects with the
Green Line. How rmuch did you pay for this study?

| listened to a recorded interview with the
presi dent of the western -- Twin Cities & Western
Railroad, and I'mgoing to tal k about the ethanol and
the oil and other chenicals that are being haul ed. But

according to M. Wegner, any chem cal can be haul ed on

this -- onthis -- on this railroad; it's required by
federal law. They may not want to haul, it but they
have to.

Chlorine -- and chlorine, of course, was used
as a -- a poisonous gas in Wrld War |, and nore

recently, inlraq. So I think we have to be concerned
about all the chem cals that m ght possibly,
potentially be transported along that route.

Anot her point | wanted to nake is it turns
out that the Geen Line was built nore with devel opnent

in mnd than with actual ridership and efficiency and
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speed. Now, it turns out that people can ride a
bi cycl e faster than they can travel down the G een
Line -- on the Green Line. And so | think it's
i nportant that we not -- thank you.

MR. DU NINCK: Next is Sally Rousse -- Roose
(phonetic), sorry if I'm m spronouncing that --

fol |l oned by Peter WAgeni us.

MP-29 M5. ROUSSE: H, I'mSally Rousse; | live in
Bryn Mawr .
| want you to return to the drawi ng board. |
think this route was nunber 29. 1'd |like you to at

| east | ook at the other ones.

And two nmain points to make: One, it's
unsafe to the environnment, the water and the soil; that
was nade clear. |It's unsafe to the people in cars and
skis and bi kes and on foot.

The railroad -- last time | was at one of
t hese neetings, the railroad announced they were
changi ng the safety distance. It was 24-feet, and,
boom it was 12-feet. Suddenly, it was 12-feet, |ike,
atrain could tip over, and it would be okay if it was
only 12-feet from another anything; it used to be 24.

Nunber two, abating these unsafe, unhealthy
issues, wll be prohibitively expensive, and | think

you know that. And | hope that you are | ooking at
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ot her routes, the other 28 routes that were considered
before this one, parallel to your considering costs for
this one.

| agree with the thousands of others who
reject co-location. A tunnel is still co-location, and
we dermand that you return to | ooking at other routes.

| also, since | have a little bit of time
left, want to just -- 60 -- 30 seconds left, just want
to say that when you refer to the bike path and the
peopl e who use it, it's really condescending to only
call it recreational. For a lot of people, this is
essential to how they get to work, and that should be
folded into it.

Thank you.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you.

Next 1s Peter Wagenius, and he's the | ast one

to have signed up

MP-30 MR. WAGENI US: Thank you, M. Chair, and

t hank you Met Council menbers for your willingness to
hold this hearing. Mayor Hodges -- | work for Mayor
Hodges, and -- and she would like to extend her thanks

to everybody here, the citizens present for their
remar kabl e politeness and thoughtful coments in the
face of this project's transformation fromwhat it was

premsed to be into a totally different project than it
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i s today.

| will share this experience with Mayor
Hodges as a refreshing tonic conpared to the collective
amesi a whi ch perneates the conversation that takes
pl ace at the Corridor Managenent Comm ttee.

At the CMC, they are saying it is tinme now
for the burdens of this cost-cutting to be shared
equitably anong the five cities along the line, as if
t he burdens of this project have been shared equitably
up to this point.

At those neetings, there is no recognition
what soever that the burden of freight fell 100 percent
on one city. At those neetings, there was no
recognition that this project was planned to be and
prom sed to be totally different than it is today with
freight relocated fromthe corridor. This is beyond
di spute. \Whether or not St. Louis Park acknow edges
their -- their promse, the fact that Hennepin County
prom sed to reroute the freight is not disputed.

M. Col by and M. Puzak -- Ms. Col by and
M. Puzak are absolutely right about their origin, the
root cause of all these challenges. Southwest LRT has
been a project devoid of accountability.

Wiy did the federal governnent have to force

the project to incorporate freight issue into the
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project's scope and budget? Did anyone ever think
there was going to be a solution to the freight problem
whi ch was free, which did not cost nobney? How much
nore has it cost the project and the residents of
M nneapol i s because the first issue wasn't dealt with
5, 10, 15, 17 years ago?

| f neither of the governnent agencies
responsible for this situation are willing to tell the

comunity, "Let the City of Mnneapolis do it," you are
right to be angry and frustrated. You are right, and
your politeness in the face of this is entirely
amazing. This is the opposite of what you were told
this project was going to be.

So if no one else can say it, I'msorry.

MR. DU NI NCK: Thank you -- thank you, Peter,
and thanks, everyone. Wth that, the public hearing is
done for the evening, so thanks, everyone, for being
here. W really appreciate the feedback. W'l be
hangi ng around afterwards if you want to talk with us

about this project. Thanks. Bye.

(Proceedi ngs concluded at 7:25 p.m)
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STATE OF M NNESOTA )
: SS CERTI FI CATE
COUNTY OF ANCKA )

BE IT KNOMN that |, Rebekah J. Bishop, took the
foregoing transcript of proceedings;

That the foregoing transcript of proceedings is a
true record of the testinony given;

That | amnot related to any of the parties
hereto, nor an enployee of them nor interested in the
out cone of the action;

That the cost of the original has been charged to
the party who noticed the transcript of proceedings, and
that all parties who ordered copies have been charged at the
sane rate for such copies;

W TNESS MY HAND AND SEAL this 25th day of June,
2015.

Rebekah J. Bishop, RPR CRR
Not ary Public
My Commi ssion Expires 1/31/2020
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June 18, 2015

| live in the Calhoun Isles high rise and am concerned about the effects of LRT
vibration on our condo complex and town houses. The EIS discusses vibration but
only for an at grade train and with the magnitude scale beginning at 50 feet
minimum distance. In our case the train will be in a tunnel where ground
transfers vibration much stronger than in air and the distance between our
foundation and the tunnel wall is less than four feet. The EIS does not come close
to recognizing the potential vibration problems with our condo complex. The
mitigation must be extraordinary to avoid livability problems.

The noise levels discussed in the EIS do not address the fact that noise is amplified
the higher the resident, as with the high rise. The noise generated by the LRT
while running as well as the bells when entering the West Lake Street station
could be extreme.

Robert Brockway
3145 Dean Court # 904
Minneapolis, MN 55416

rmbrockway@comcast.net
612-920-3441
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Light Rail Oppositional Statement

To Whom [t May Concern:

I am a condo owner at Calhoun Isles Condominiums. The
proposed Light Rail route is of grave concern for me for the
following reasons:

1. The potential and likelihood of compromise to the structural
integrity of the High Rise buildings both during and after
construction. My condo is directly adjoining Kenilworth
Trail. When freight rail trains pass, by my windows vibrate,
cupboards shake and even dishes rattle. The proposed
construction may come within 2 feet of the current pilings for
the condos.

2. The livability factors during construction.. Again, as my unit
faces and is adjoining the proposed route, the noise
disruption is likely to immediately devalue my property and
the enjoyment of my property which I have heard could last
up to 4 years.

3. The market value of my property will be directly impacted if
trains are frequently passing by. Many residents have
undersold their properties in order to sell before the property
is not sellable due to construction. Property values have
dropped.

4. The environmental concerns are numerous. Cutting of trees,
destroying habitat, destruction of the pristine
bicycle/walking/recreational route (one of the best in the
country), interference of and potential contamination of
wetlands and water in and around the lakes are also of
concern.

Thank you for your attention.

Jan Search
Resident Calhoun Isles Condominiums
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3151 Dean Court #105
Minneapolis MN 55416
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